
 
CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
HISTORIC RESOURCES BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 

Monday, April 20, 2015 
4:00 p.m.   

 
City Hall Council Chambers 

East side of Monte Verde Street 
Between Ocean and Seventh Avenues 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
BOARD MEMBERS:    ERIK DYAR, CHAIR  
      GREGORY CARPER 
      ELINOR LAIOLO  
      KATHRYN GUALTIERI 
      JULIE WENDT 
 
B.  TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
No tour is scheduled.  
 
C.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
D.  APPEARANCES 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on matters within the jurisdiction of the Board may do 
so now.  Please state the matter on which you wish to speak.  Matters not appearing on the 
Board’s agenda will not receive action at this meeting, but may be referred to staff for a future 
meeting.  Presentations will be limited to three minutes, or as established by the Board.  
Persons are not required to give their name or address, but it is helpful for speakers to state 
their name in order that the Secretary may identify them. 
  
E.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Consideration of the minutes of February 26, 2015 Historic Resources Board 
Meeting 

 
F.  ITEM 
 

1.  City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 

 
 Review of the Certified Local Government 

Annual Reports to be submitted to the 
California Office of Historic Preservation 

   
 

Historic Resources Board - Agenda 
April 20, 2015 

Page 1 
1



 
 
 
 
G.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Discussion of upcoming training opportunities 
 
H. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT 
 

1. Mid-Century Modern Buildings Committee  
2. Historic Home of the Month Committee 

 
I. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

J.  BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 
K.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Historic Resources Board 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the 
Planning and Building Department located at City Hall, on Monte Verde between Ocean 
and 7th Avenues during normal business hours. 
 
The next regular meeting of the Historic Resources Board is scheduled for Monday, May 
18, 2015.    

3:15 p.m. – Tour of Inspection 
4:00 p.m. – Regular Agenda 

 
The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.  The 
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea Telecommunication’s Device for the Deaf/Speech Impaired 
(TDD) number is 1-800-735-2929. 
 
The City Council Chambers is equipped with a portable microphone for anyone unable to 
come to the podium.  Assisted listening devices are available upon request to the Board 
Secretary.  If you need assistance, please advise the Board Secretary what item you 
would like to comment on, and the microphone will be brought to you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Historic Resources Board - Agenda 
April 20, 2015 

Page 2 
2



 
 
 
 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Robert A. Mullane, AICP, Community Planning and Building Director, for the City of 
Carmel-by-the-Sea, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the 
State of California, that the foregoing notice was posted at the Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall 
bulletin board, posted at the Harrison Memorial Library on Ocean and Lincoln Avenues 
and the Carmel Post Office and distributed to members of the media on April 17, 2015. 
 
Dated this 17th, day of April 2015 at the hour of 4:30 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Robert A. Mullane, AICP 
Community Planning and Building Director 

      
 
 

Historic Resources Board - Agenda 
April 20, 2015 

Page 3 
3



MINUTES 
CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
HISTORIC RESOURCES BOARD 

February 26, 2015 
 

City Hall Council Chambers 
East side of Monte Verde Street 

Between Ocean and Seventh Avenues 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Erik Dyar at 4:04 p.m.  

PRESENT:  Erik Dyar, Chair  
Gregory Carper, Vice Chair 
Elinor Laiolo 
Kathryn Gualtieri 

 
ABSENT:  Julie Wendt 

  
 STAFF PRESENT: Rob Mullane, AICP, Community Planning and Building 
Director 

Marc Wiener, Senior Planner 
Christy Sabdo, Contract Planner 
Roxanne Ellis, Historic Resources Board Secretary 
 

B. TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 

The Board left to tour the following project sites:   
 
DR 14-126 (Messemer), San Antonio 2 NW of 1st 
DS 14-99 (Ryan), 8th 2 NW of Monte Verde  
 
The Board returned to City Hall to begin the regular meeting at 4:00 p.m.  Chair 
Dyar reconvened the meeting and called for a roll call.  Board Members Dyar, 
Carper, Laiolo, and Gualtieri were noted as present.  Board Member Wendt was 
absent.  

Chair Dyar called for roll call at 4:05 p.m.   

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Members of the audience joined the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
D. APPEARANCES 
 

Historic Resources Board 
Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2015 

Page 1 
4



 There were no appearances. 
 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Consideration of the minutes of January 20, 2015 Historic Resources Board Meeting 
 

Board Member Gualtieri moved to approve the draft minutes from the 
January 20, 2015 Historic Resources Board Meeting.  Motion seconded by 
Board Member Laiolo and carried by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COMMISSIONERS: CARPER, LAIOLO, GUALTIERI, & 
DYAR 
NOES: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS: WENDT  
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS: NONE 
 

F. APPLICATIONS 
 

1.  DS 14-126 (Messemer) 
Jim and Debbie Messemer 
San Antonio 2 NW of 13th Ave  
Block: A5, Lot: 5 
APN: 010-292-008 

 

 Consideration of a Design Study (DS 14-
126) application for the replacement of 
windows on a historic residence located 
in the Single Family Residential (R-1) 
Zoning District 

Marc Wiener, Senior Planner, presented the staff report and summarized the 
project.   

 
Chair Dyar opened the public hearing, seeing no speakers, Chair Dyar closed the 
public hearing. 

 
The Board had a brief discussion and noted they were pleased with the project 
and had no concerns. 

 
Vice Chair Carper moved to issue a determination of consistency.  Motion 
seconded by Board Member Gualtieri and carried by the following roll call 
vote: 

AYES: COMMISSIONERS: CARPER, LAIOLO, DYAR, & 
GUALTIERI  
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:   NONE 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:   WENDT 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:   NONE 
 

1.  DS 14-99 (Ryan) 
Michael and Mary Kay Ryan  

 Consideration of a Design Study (DS 14-
99) application for alterations to a historic 

Historic Resources Board 
Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2015 

Page 2 
5



8th Ave. 2 parcels NW of Monte 
Verde Block: B, Lots: SW pt. of Lot 
15, and W pt. of 17, and 19 
APN: 010-195-016 

 

residence located in the Single-Family 
Residential (R-1) Zoning District 

 
Christy Sabdo, Contract Planner, presented the staff report and summarized the 
project and the proposal for the addition. 

 
Chair Dyar opened the public hearing. 
 
Speaker #1: Ron Marlette, Project Architect, offered to address any questions 
from the Board. 

 
Seeing no other speakers Chair Dyar closed the public hearing. 

 
Board Member Gualtieri moved to issue a determination of consistency 
with staff-recommended conditions.  Motion seconded by Vice Chair 
Carper and carried by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:   CARPER, LAIOLO, DYAR & 
GUALTIERI  
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:   NONE 
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:   WENDT 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:   NONE 

 
G.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Update from the Director 
 

Mr. Mullane gave the Board an update on recent City Council actions and other 
projects of interest to the Board. 

Mr. Mullane’s report also included an update, the Forest Theater repair project, 
the monthly permit reports for January, staffing needs, and the Beutler Appeal to 
the Coastal Commission. 

H.  SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT   

Chair Dyar provided an update on the Mid-Century Modernism Subcommittee.  
The subcommittee will be scheduling a tour of the mid-century houses.   

Historic Resources Board 
Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2015 

Page 3 
6



Mr. Mullane gave an update on the Historic Home of the Month Subcommittee.  
Mr. Mullane noted that he recently contacted the Pine Cone and will update the 
Board on results. 

 

 

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 No items. 
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  

 No items. 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at 4:47 p.m. 

 
 
   
 __________________________________ 
 Rob Mullane, AICP, Community Planning and Building Director  
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Erik Dyar, Chair 

Historic Resources Board 
Meeting Minutes – February 26, 2015 

Page 4 
7



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 

Historic Resources Board 

April 20, 2015 

To: Chair Dyar and Board Members 

From: Rob Mullane, AICP, Community Planning and Building Director 

Submitted by: Marc Wiener, Senior Planner 

Subject:  Review of the Certified Local Government Annual Reports to be 
submitted to the California Office of Historic Preservation  

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Review and provide any input on the CLG Annual Reports 
 
Background:  
 
The Certified Local Government (CLG) Historic Preservation Program is a partnership among 
local governments, the California Office of Historic Preservation (OHP), and the National Park 
Service (NPS), which is responsible for administering the National Historic Preservation 
Program.  Local governments that have been certified are recognized for having established 
historic preservation programs that are consistent with Federal and State standards.  Local 
governments must meet the following criteria in order to become a CLG: 
 

• Enforce appropriate State and local laws and regulations for the designation and 
protection of historic properties;  

• Establish a historic preservation review commission by local ordinance;  
• Maintain a system for the survey and inventory of historic properties;  
• Provide for public participation in the local preservation program; and  
• Satisfactorily perform responsibilities delegated to it by the State. 

 
On December 17, 2012, the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea received CLG status from the California 
Office of Historic Preservation (OHP).  CLGs are required to submit annual reports to the OHP 
covering the period from October 1 to September 30 of each federal fiscal year.  Staff has 
drafted reports for the periods of 2012-2013 and 2013-2014.  These reports are due by 
December 31 of each year.  The OHP has indicated that it would accept these reports, which are 

8



CLG Reports 
April 20, 2015 
Staff Report  
Page 2  
 
past the annual deadline.  The CLG Annual reports are included as Attachment A, for the 
Historic Resources Board to review and provide any comments prior to submitting to the OHP.   
 
Staff analysis:   
 
The CLG Annual Report includes several questions pertaining to the City’s historic preservation 
program.  In reviewing the CLG report, staff notes that the OHP places an emphasis on long-
range historic preservation planning, public outreach, and on continued education and training 
for staff and Board Members.  Staff has identified the following issues for discussion: 
 
Training Requirements:  CLGs are required to establish and maintain a qualified Historic 
Preservation Review Commission.  As indicated in Section II.D of the Annual Report form, 
Commissioners (i.e. HRB) and staff are required to attend a minimum of one historic 
preservation training program each year.  In 2012-2013, neither staff nor the HRB received any 
training.  In 2013-2014, staff attended one historic preservation workshop and one HRB 
member attended the California Preservation Foundation’s annual conference.  In the future, 
staff will continue to notify the HRB of potential training opportunities in order to ensure that 
this training requirement is met.  Staff notes that in addition to workshops at various locations, 
there are opportunities for online training on the OHP website. 
 
Municipal Code Amendments:  Section I.A requires information on what amendments or 
revisions, if any, is the City considering making to its Historic Preservation Ordinance.  Staff’s 
recommendation is that the Municipal Code (CMC 17.32) be amended to better distinguish the 
difference between properties on the Historic Inventory and Historic Register.  In City practice, 
properties on the Historic Register are noted as having greater historical significance; however, 
this is not explicitly set forth in the Municipal Code.  The HRB should provide input on this issue 
and discuss whether any other amendments should be considered. 
 
Most Critical Issues:  Section VII.A asks what the most critical preservation planning issues are in 
the City.   In the 2013-2014 report, staff has stated that the most critical issues are: 1) educating 
property owners on the goals and objectives of Carmel’s historic preservation program, 2) the 
challenges associated with the rehabilitation and alteration of historic properties, and 3) 
promoting benefits that go along with having a historic property, such as the Mill Act Contract.  
Staff is seeking the Board’s input on this question.    
 

9



CLG Reports 
April 20, 2015 
Staff Report  
Page 3  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Attachment A – CLG Annual Report 2012-2013  
• Attachment B – CLG Annual Report 2013-2014 
• Attachment C – CLG Approval Letter from OHP 

 

10



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

C
om

pl
et

e 
Se

 
         N

am
e 

of
 C

LG
 C

ar
m

el
-b

y-
th

e-
Se

a 
   R

ep
or

t P
re

pa
re

d 
by

:  
M

ar
c 

W
ie

ne
r, 

Se
ni

or
 P

la
nn

er
 

D
at

e 
of

 c
om

m
is

si
on

/b
oa

rd
 re

vi
ew

:  
Ap

ril
 2

0,
 2

01
5 

 M
in

im
um

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
  I. 

 E
nf

or
ce

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 S
ta

te
 o

r L
oc

al
 L

eg
is

la
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 D
es

ig
na

tio
n 

an
d 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 H
is

to
ric

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s.

 
 A.

  P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
La

w
s 

 
1.

 
W

ha
t a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 o

r r
ev

is
io

ns
, i

f a
ny

, a
re

 y
ou

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

to
 th

e 
ce

rti
fie

d 
or

di
na

nc
e?

  P
le

as
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

dr
af

ts
 o

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
.  

R
EM

IN
D

ER
: P

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
C

LG
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
O

H
P

 m
us

t h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
ad

op
tio

n.
 C

ha
ng

es
 th

at
 d

o 
no

t m
ee

t t
he

 C
LG

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 a

ffe
ct

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
st

at
us

. 
 C

ar
m

el
-b

y-
th

e-
Se

a 
ha

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tw
o 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

ns
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n:

 1
) H

is
to

ric
 In

ve
nt

or
y,

 
an

d 
2)

 H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 A

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
th

at
 is

 fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

s 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 

H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y.
  A

t t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
r's

 re
qu

es
t, 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
ca

n 
al

so
 

be
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
's

 H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 C

ity
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
17

.3
2 

(H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n)
 in

de
nt

ifi
es

 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
on

 th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r a
re

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 c

er
ta

in
 b

en
ef

its
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

os
e 

on
 th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 In

ve
nt

or
y,

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
 M

ill
s 

Ac
t C

on
tr

ac
t a

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 w

ai
ve

rs
 fr

om
 z

on
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s.

  O
th

er
 th

an
 

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

: T
his

 a 
W

or
d f

or
m 

wi
th 

ex
pa

nd
ing

 te
xt 

fie
lds

 an
d c

he
ck

 bo
xe

s. 
It w

ill 
pr

ob
ab

ly 
op

en
 as

 R
ea

d-
On

ly.
 S

av
e i

t to
 yo

ur
 co

mp
ute

r b
efo

re
 

yo
u b

eg
in 

en
ter

ing
 da

ta.
 T

his
 fo

rm
 ca

n b
e s

av
ed

 an
d r

eo
pe

ne
d. 

Be
ca

us
e t

his
 is

 a 
W

OR
D 

for
m,

 it 
wi

ll b
eh

av
e g

en
er

all
y l

ike
 a 

re
gu

lar
 W

or
d d

oc
um

en
t e

xc
ep

t th
at 

the
 fo

nt,
 si

ze
, a

nd
 co

lor
 ar

e s
et 

by
 th

e t
ex

t fi
eld

. 
• 

St
ar

t ty
pin

g w
he

re
 in

dic
ate

d t
o p

ro
vid

e t
he

 re
qu

es
ted

 in
for

ma
tio

n. 
• 

Cl
ick

 on
 th

e c
he

ck
 bo

x t
o m

ar
k e

ith
er

 ye
s o

r n
o. 

 
• 

To
 en

ter
 m

or
e t

ha
n o

ne
 ite

m 
in 

a p
ar

tic
ula

r t
ex

t b
ox

, ju
st 

ins
er

t a
n e

xtr
a l

ine
 (E

nte
r) 

be
tw

ee
n t

he
 ite

ms
.  

 
Sa

ve
 co

mp
let

ed
 fo

rm
 an

d e
ma

il a
s a

n a
tta

ch
me

nt 
to 

Lu
cin

da
.W

oo
dw

ar
d@

pa
rks

.ca
.go

v. 
Yo

u c
an

 al
so

 co
nv

er
t it

 to
 a 

PD
F 

an
d s

en
d a

s a
n e

ma
il 

att
ac

hm
en

t.  
Us

e t
he

 A
cro

ba
t ta

b i
n W

OR
D 

an
d s

ele
ct 

Cr
ea

te 
an

d A
tta

ch
 to

 E
ma

il. 
Yo

u c
an

 th
en

 at
tac

h t
he

 re
qu

ire
d d

oc
um

en
ts 

to 
tha

t e
ma

il. 
If t

he
 

att
ac

hm
en

ts 
ar

e t
oo

 la
rg

e (
gr

ea
ter

 th
an

10
mb

 to
tal

), 
yo

u w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 se

nd
 th

em
 in

 a 
se

co
nd

 or
 th

ird
 em

ail
. 

1 

11

mailto:Lucinda.Woodward@parks.ca.gov
mwiener
Typewritten Text
Attachment A - CLG Reports 2012-2013  



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

es
e 

be
ne

fit
s,

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 c
le

ar
ly

 in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 In

ve
nt

or
y 

an
d 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 In

 a
pp

ly
in

g 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e,
 C

ity
 s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 th
e 

R
eg

is
te

r i
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 fo
r p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
of

 g
re

at
er

 h
is

to
ric

al
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 a

nd
/o

r f
or

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r a

gr
ee

s 
to

 li
m

it 
fu

tu
re

 a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
  T

he
 C

ity
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 a
m

en
d 

C
ha

pt
er

 1
7.

32
 o

f t
he

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
le

ar
er

 d
is

tin
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
an

d 
H

is
to

ric
 R

eg
is

te
r. 

 N
o 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

la
ng

ua
ge

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
dr

af
te

d 
at

 th
is

 ti
m

e,
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

's
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
. 

 
 

2.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
lin

k 
to

 y
ou

r o
rd

in
an

ce
 o

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ec

tio
n(

s)
 o

f t
he

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 c

od
e.

 
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.c

od
ep

ub
lis

hi
ng

.c
om

/C
A/

ca
rm

el
.h

tm
l 

 B
. N

ew
 L

oc
al

 L
an

dm
ar

k 
D

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 (C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 li
st

 o
f p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s/
di

st
ric

ts
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
un

de
r l

oc
al

 o
rd

in
an

ce
) 

 
1.

 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d,
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

2 
– 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3,
 w

ha
t p

ro
pe

rti
es

/d
is

tri
ct

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

lo
ca

lly
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
? 

    
R

EM
IN

D
ER

: P
ur

su
an

t t
o 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
od

e 
§ 

27
28

8.
2,

 “t
he

 c
ou

nt
y 

re
co

rd
er

 s
ha

ll 
re

co
rd

 a
 c

er
tif

ie
d 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 

an
 h

is
to

ric
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 H

is
to

ric
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

r a
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

y,
 o

r u
ni

t t
he

re
of

.” 
 

2.
 

W
ha

t p
ro

pe
rti

es
/d

is
tri

ct
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

-d
es

ig
na

te
d 

th
is

 p
as

t y
ea

r?
  F

or
 d

is
tri

ct
s,

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f r
es

ou
rc

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
or

s.
 

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 N

am
e/

Ad
dr

es
s 

D
at

e 
R

em
ov

ed
 

N
on

e.
 

N
on

e.
 

 
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e/
Ad

dr
es

s 
D

at
e 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

N
um

be
r o

f C
on

tr
ib

ut
or

s 
in

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
D

at
e 

R
ec

or
de

d 
by

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r 
D

ra
m

ov
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Fe
b 

8,
 2

01
3 

N
/A

 
Fe

b 
21

, 2
01

3 
M

cK
ni

gh
t P

ro
pe

rt
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
, 2

01
2 

N
/A

 
A

pr
il 

17
, 2

01
3 

2 

12



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

  C
.  

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
El

em
en

t/P
la

n 
 

1.
 

D
o 

yo
u 

ad
dr

es
s 

hi
st

or
ic

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
in

 y
ou

r g
en

er
al

 p
la

n?
 

☐
 N

o 
 

 
 ☐

 Y
es

, i
n 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 h

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

el
em

en
t. 

 
X 

Ye
s,

 it
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 e

le
m

en
t. 

(L
an

d 
U

se
 

El
em

en
t) 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

se
ct

io
n(

s)
 o

f t
he

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

n.
  

ht
tp

://
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
/ta

sk
s/

si
te

s/
ca

rm
el

/a
ss

et
s/

Fi
le

/g
en

er
al

_p
la

n/
La

nd
_U

se
.p

df
 

 
2.

 
H

av
e 

yo
u 

m
ad

e 
an

y 
up

da
te

s 
to

 y
ou

r h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pl

an
 o

r h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
el

em
en

t i
n 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
’s

 
ge

ne
ra

l p
la

n?
 ☐

 Y
es

 
X 

N
o 

 
If 

yo
u 

ha
ve

, p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
lin

k.
  T

yp
e 

he
re

. 
 3.

 
W

he
n 

w
ill 

yo
ur

 n
ex

t G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
up

da
te

 o
cc

ur
? 

 L
ik

el
y 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 5

-6
 y

ea
rs

 
 

D
. R

ev
ie

w
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
 

1.
 W

ho
 ta

ke
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r d
es

ig
n 

re
vi

ew
 o

r C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ne

ss
? 

   
☐

 A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
re

vi
ew

 g
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

. 
  

X 
So

m
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
ff 

le
ve

l w
ith

ou
t c

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

.  
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

st
af

f-o
nl

y 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 fu
ll-

co
m

m
is

si
on

 re
vi

ew
? 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

’s
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
B

oa
rd

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 m

in
or

 a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, a
s 

se
t f

or
th

 in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
17

.3
2.

15
0.

  
 

2.
  C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

Ac
t 

 
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
pu

t t
o 

C
EQ

A 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r o
r b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t?

  T
he

 C
ity

’s
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 (H

R
B

) p
ro

vi
de

s 
st

af
f w

ith
 in

pu
t o

n 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
C

EQ
A

 d
oc

um
en

t o
r d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n.
  F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
ce

nt
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
an

 E
IR

 fo
r t

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

sa
le

 o
f a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 p

ar
kl

an
d 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 m

an
si

on
.  

Th
e 

H
R

B
 re

vi
ew

ed
 s

ev
er

al
 d

ra
fts

 o
f 

3 

13



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

th
e 

EI
R

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

pu
t a

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

th
at

 w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 C

EQ
A 

do
cu

m
en

t. 
  

 W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 in
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

C
EQ

A 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t?
  T

he
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 is

 a
dv

is
or

y 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
/o

r C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f C
EQ

A 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 th
at

 p
er

ta
in

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n.

  S
ta

ff 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 in

 a
 s

up
po

rt
iv

e 
ro

le
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l d
oc

um
en

t t
o 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

 w
ith

 a
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

 a
na

ly
si

s 
an

d 
su

m
m

ar
y 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

 s
ta

ff 
re

po
rt

.  
 

3.
 

Se
ct

io
n 

10
6 

of
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

is
to

ric
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

Ac
t 

 • 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 in

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

pu
t t

o 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r o
r b

y;
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t?

  T
he

 C
ar

m
el

 M
is

si
on

 B
as

ili
ca

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
is

 li
st

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l R

eg
is

te
r o

f H
is

to
ric

 P
la

ce
s.

  A
ny

 p
ro

je
ct

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff,

 th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
r, 

an
d 

th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.  

 
 

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 in

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t?

  T
he

 C
ar

m
el

 M
is

si
on

 B
as

ili
ca

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
an

d 
is

 li
st

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l R

eg
is

te
r o

f H
is

to
ric

 P
la

ce
s.

  I
n 

20
10

 a
 B

as
ili

ca
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

.  
As

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

er
m

it 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 th
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

10
6 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 in
pu

t. 
 II.

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 A
de

qu
at

e 
an

d 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 b

y 
St

at
e 

or
 L

oc
al

 L
eg

is
la

tio
n.

 
 

A.
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
– 

5 
M

em
be

r B
oa

rd
 

 
N

am
e 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

D
at

e 
Ap

po
in

te
d 

D
at

e 
Te

rm
 E

nd
s 

Em
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

 

Er
ik

 D
ya

r 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 

O
ct

., 
20

06
 

O
ct

., 
20

17
 

ed
ya

r@
ao

l.c
om

 

Sh
ar

yn
 S

ie
be

rt 
R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ag

en
t 

O
ct

., 
20

12
 

O
ct

., 
20

13
 

sh
ar

yn
si

eb
er

t@
co

m
ca

st
.n

et
 

4 

14



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

 At
ta

ch
 re

su
m

es
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
rm

s 
fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

.  
 

1.
 

If 
yo

ur
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
tw

o 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 o
n 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
is

si
on

, w
hy

 h
av

e 
th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
m

et
 

an
d 

ho
w

 is
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l e

xp
er

tis
e 

be
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
? 

 T
he

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 tw

o 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 h

is
to

ria
n 

an
d 

a 
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 (s

ee
 2

01
3-

20
14

 C
LG

 re
po

rt
). 

 In
 

th
e 

20
12

-2
01

3 
pe

rio
d 

th
e 

H
R

B
’s

 o
nl

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l w

as
 a

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
.  

 
2.

 
If 

al
l p

os
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

no
t c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fi
lle

d,
 w

hy
 is

 th
er

e 
a 

va
ca

nc
y,

 a
nd

 w
he

n 
w

ill
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 fi
lle

d?
  I

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
 2

01
2-

20
13

 th
er

e 
w

as
 o

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
 o

n 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 fi
ll 

th
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

ne
ar

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
01

4.
  

 B.
 

St
af

f t
o 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

/C
LG

 s
ta

ff 
 

 1.
 

Is
 th

e 
st

af
f t

o 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 y

ou
r C

LG
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
? 

 X
 Y

es
 

☐
 N

o 
 

2.
 

If 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n(
s)

 is
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fi
lle

d,
 w

hy
 is

 th
er

e 
a 

va
ca

nc
y?

  N
/A

 
 At

ta
ch

 re
su

m
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

rm
s 

fo
r s

ta
ff.

   

 

El
in

or
 L

ai
ol

o 
R

et
ire

d 
O

ct
., 

20
06

 
O

ct
., 

20
16

 
ke

lc
bt

s@
co

m
ca

st
.n

et
 

G
re

go
ry

 C
ar

pe
r 

At
to

rn
ey

 
O

ct
., 

20
10

 
O

ct
., 

20
18

 
G

re
go

ry
jc

ar
pe

r.e
sq

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
 

 

N
am

e/
Ti

tle
 

D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

D
ep

t. 
Af

fil
ia

tio
n 

Em
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

 
M

ar
c 

W
ie

ne
r, 

Sr
. P

la
nn

er
 

 
C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
w

ie
ne

r@
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
 

R
ob

 M
ul

la
ne

, A
IC

P,
 D

ep
t 

D
ire

ct
or

 
C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

rm
ul

la
ne

@
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
 

5 

15



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

   C
.  

At
te

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
or

d 
Pl

ea
se

 c
om

pl
et

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 c
ha

rt 
fo

r e
ac

h 
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

r. 
 C

om
m

is
si

on
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t f

ou
r t

im
es

 a
 

ye
ar

, a
t a

 m
in

im
um

. 
  D

.  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 R

ec
ei

ve
d 

In
di

ca
te

 w
ha

t t
ra

in
in

g 
ea

ch
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

r h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

. R
em

em
be

r i
t i

s 
a 

C
LG

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

s 
th

at
 a

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

tte
nd

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 y

ou
r c

om
m

is
si

on
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

.  
It 

is
 

up
 to

 th
e 

C
LG

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
re

le
va

nc
y 

of
 th

e 
tra

in
in

g.
 

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

/S
ta

ff 
N

am
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 T
itl

e 
&

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

D
ur

at
io

n 
of

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

D
at

e 

Er
ik

 D
ya

r 
N

on
e 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

Sh
ar

yn
 S

ie
be

rt 
N

on
e 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

El
in

or
 L

ai
ol

o 
N

on
e 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

G
re

go
ry

 C
ar

pe
r 

N
on

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

  III
. M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
Sy

st
em

 fo
r t

he
 S

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
th

at
 F

ur
th

er
s 

th
e 

Pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l H

is
to

ric
 

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

Ac
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
/S

ta
ff 

O
ct

 
N

ov
 

D
ec

 
Ja

n 
Fe

b 
M

ar
 

Ap
r 

M
ay

 
Ju

n 
Ju

l 
Au

g 
Se

p 
Er

ik
 D

ya
r 

☐
 

 X
  

 X
  

☐
 

  ☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

  ☐
   

 S
ha

ry
n 

Si
eb

er
t  

☐
 

 X
  

 X
  

☐
 

  ☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

  ☐
   

El
in

or
 L

ai
ol

o 
☐

 
 X

  
 X

  
☐

 
  ☐

   
☐

 
☐

 
 X

  
☐

 
☐

 
 X

  
  ☐

   
G

re
go

ry
 C

ar
pe

r 
☐

 
X

 
 X

  
☐

 
  ☐

   
☐

 
☐

 
 X

  
☐

 
☐

 
 X

  
☐

 

6 

16



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

 
A.

 H
is

to
ric

al
 C

on
te

xt
s:

 in
iti

at
ed

, r
es

ea
rc

he
d,

 o
r d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 y

ea
r 

N
O

TE
: C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LG

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

re
qu

ire
 C

LG
s 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
su

rv
ey

 re
su

lts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
on

te
xt

s 
to

 O
H

P.
  I

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
no

t 
do

ne
 s

o,
 s

ub
m

it 
a 

co
py

 (P
D

F 
or

 li
nk

 if
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
lin

e)
 w

ith
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

 
   

 
C

on
te

xt
 N

am
e 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

H
ow

 it
 is

 B
ei

ng
 U

se
d 

D
at

e 
Su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 
O

H
P 

C
ar

m
el

 H
is

to
ric

 C
on

te
xt

 
St

at
em

en
t 

D
oc

um
en

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 
C

ar
m

el
's

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t h
is

to
ry

, p
eo

pl
e 

of
 

lo
ca

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

, a
nd

 a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
hi

st
or

ic
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 th
em

es
. 

Th
e 

C
on

te
xt

 S
ta

te
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r m

ak
in

g 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 

el
ig

ib
ilit

y.
  T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ill 
ev

en
tu

al
ly

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 
C

ity
 w

ith
 c

re
at

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 
di

st
ric

ts
.  

Se
p.

, 2
01

2 

  B
. 

N
ew

 S
ur

ve
ys

 o
r S

ur
ve

y 
U

pd
at

es
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

O
H

P)
 

 
N

O
TE

: T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 n

ot
 a

 s
ur

ve
y.

  A
ls

o,
 m

at
er

ia
l c

ha
ng

es
 to

 a
 p

ro
pe

rty
 th

at
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

 s
ur

ve
y,

 
is

 n
ot

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

he
re

.  
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
LG

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

re
qu

ire
 C

LG
s 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
su

rv
ey

 re
su

lts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
on

te
xt

s,
 to

 O
H

P.
  I

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
no

t d
on

e 
so

, s
ub

m
it 

a 
co

py
 (e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
fo

rm
at

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
) w

ith
 th

is
 re

po
rt.

 
  

H
ow

 a
re

 y
ou

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 d
at

a?
  T

he
 o

rig
in

al
 2

00
1-

20
02

 s
ur

ve
y 

is
 u

se
d 

on
 a

 ro
ut

in
e 

ba
si

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

w
hi

ch
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 a
re

 h
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 w
hy

.  
 

Su
rv

ey
 A

re
a 

C
on

te
xt

 
B

as
ed

- 
ye

s/
no

 

Le
ve

l: 
R

ec
on

na
is

sa
nc

e 
or

 In
te

ns
iv

e 

Ac
re

ag
e 

# 
of

 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

Su
rv

ey
ed

 

D
at

e 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
D

at
e 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 

O
H

P 
N

o 
su

rv
ey

 u
pd

at
e 

  

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

7 

17



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

  C
.  

C
or

re
ct

io
ns

 o
r c

ha
ng

es
 to

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
 Pr

op
er

ty
 

N
am

e/
Ad

dr
es

s 
Ad

di
tio

ns
/D

el
et

io
ns

 to
 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
St

at
us

 C
od

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
Fr

om
 - 

To
 

R
ea

so
n 

D
at

e 
of

 C
ha

ng
e 

N
on

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

 
 

 IV
. P

ro
vi

de
 fo

r A
de

qu
at

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 A.
  P

ub
lic

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
W

ha
t p

ub
lic

 o
ut

re
ac

h,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, o

r p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ha

s 
th

e 
C

LG
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n?
  P

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

py
 o

f (
or

 a
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
lin

k)
 to

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
no

t p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 O

H
P.

 
 Ite

m
 o

r E
ve

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

D
at

e 
N

on
e 

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

  V.
  N

at
io

na
l P

ar
k 

Se
rv

ic
e 

B
as

el
in

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 fo
r n

ew
 C

LG
s 

(c
er

tif
ie

d 
af

te
r S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

2)
.  

 N
O

TE
: O

H
P 

w
ill 

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
N

PS
 o

n 
yo

ur
 b

eh
al

f. 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

e 
Ba

se
lin

e 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 w

w
w

.n
ps

.g
ov

/h
ps

/c
lg

/fo
rm

s.
ht

m
l . 

 
A.

 C
LG

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 1.
 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ne
t c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 y

ou
r i

nv
en

to
ry

 a
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3?
  T

hi
s 

is
 th

e 
to

ta
l 

nu
m

be
r o

f h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
to

rs
 to

 d
is

tri
ct

s 
(o

r y
ou

r b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

in
 y

ou
r i

nv
en

to
ry

 fr
om

 a
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 lo

ca
l, 

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
.  

 3
07

 

8 

18

http://www.nps.gov/hps/clg/forms.html


C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

re
a 

N
um

be
r o

f P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

 
Lo

ca
l 

 
30

6 

St
at

e 
1 

(C
ar

m
el

 M
is

si
on

) 
 B

. L
oc

al
 R

eg
is

te
r (

i.e
., 

Lo
ca

l L
an

dm
ar

ks
 a

nd
 H

is
to

ric
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

) P
ro

gr
am

 
 

1.
 

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3,

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
av

e 
a 

lo
ca

l r
eg

is
te

r p
ro

gr
am

 to
 c

re
at

e 
lo

ca
l l

an
dm

ar
ks

/lo
ca

l 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tri

ct
s 

(o
r a

 s
im

ila
r l

is
t o

f d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l l
aw

? 
 X

 Y
es

 ☐
 N

o 
 

 
2.

 
If 

th
e 

an
sw

er
 is

 y
es

, w
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ne
t c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
nu

m
be

r (
or

 y
ou

r b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 (i
.e

., 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s)

 lo
ca

lly
 re

gi
st

er
ed

/d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3?

 
13

 
 C

. 
Lo

ca
l T

ax
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 P
ro

gr
am

 
 

1.
 

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3,

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
av

e 
a 

lo
ca

l h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
ta

x 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 p
ro

gr
am

 (e
.g

. M
ills

 
Ac

t)?
   

 X
 Y

es
 

☐
 N

o 
 

 
2.

 
If 

th
e 

an
sw

er
 is

 y
es

, w
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

nu
m

be
r (

or
 y

ou
r b

es
t e

st
im

at
e 

of
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r) 
of

 h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 w

ho
se

 
ow

ne
rs

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
os

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 a
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3?
   

4 
 D

. L
oc

al
 “

B
ric

ks
 a

nd
 M

or
ta

r”
 G

ra
nt

s/
Lo

an
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

1.
 

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3,

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
av

e 
a 

lo
ca

lly
-fu

nd
ed

, h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
gr

an
ts

/lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
in

g/
re

st
or

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
? 

 N
o 

 
 

2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, w

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
nu

m
be

r (
or

 y
ou

r b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 a
ss

is
te

d 
by

 
th

es
e 

gr
an

ts
 o

r l
oa

ns
 a

s 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3?

  N
/A

  
 E.

  L
oc

al
 D

es
ig

n 
R

ev
ie

w
/R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 

9 

19



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

1.
 

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3,

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
av

e 
a 

hi
st

or
ic

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 la
w

(s
) (

e.
g.

, a
n 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

qu
iri

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on
/s

ta
ff 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 1
) l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
s 

an
d/

or
 2

) c
ha

ng
es

 to
 o

r i
m

pa
ct

s 
on

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 w

ith
 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tri

ct
? 

  Y
es

 
X 

N
o 

 
 

2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, w

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
nu

m
be

r (
or

 y
ou

r b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 th
at

 y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 re
vi

ew
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

at
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

s 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3?

  N
/A

 
 F.

  L
oc

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 

1.
 

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3,

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t b
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

, d
on

at
io

n,
 c

on
de

m
na

tio
n,

 o
r o

th
er

 m
ea

ns
 h

el
p 

to
 

ac
qu

ire
 o

r a
cq

ui
re

 it
se

lf 
so

m
e 

de
gr

ee
 o

f t
itl

e 
(e

.g
., 

fe
e 

si
m

pl
e 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
ea

se
m

en
t) 

in
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

? 
 

☐
Ye

s 
 

X 
N

o 
 

 2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, w

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
nu

m
be

r (
or

 y
ou

r b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
ith

 a
 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
te

re
st

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

as
si

st
ed

 o
r c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

yo
ur

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

s 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
3?

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
VI

I. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
m

in
im

um
 C

LG
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, O

H
P 

is
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 a

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 L
oc

al
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
 

 
A.

 
W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
m

os
t c

rit
ic

al
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
su

es
? 

 1
) E

du
ca

tin
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

go
al

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f C

ar
m

el
’s

 h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
, 2

) C
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

an
d 

al
te

ra
tio

n 
of

 h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 a
nd

 3
) P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

at
 g

o 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 h
av

in
g 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 

pr
op

er
ty

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

M
ill

 A
ct

 C
on

tr
ac

t. 
 

  
B.

 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
si

ng
le

 a
cc

om
pl

is
hm

en
t o

f y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 th

at
 h

as
 d

on
e 

th
e 

m
os

t t
o 

fu
rth

er
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

in
 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
? 

 A
tta

in
in

g 
de

si
gn

at
io

n 
as

 a
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

  
C

. 
W

ha
t r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
ar

e 
yo

u 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

r p
ro

gr
am

s?
  A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f 2

01
3 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 in

iti
at

ed
 a

 s
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f r

ec
og

ni
zi

ng
 a

 h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
on

 a
 

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
.  

Th
is

 is
 to

 h
el

p 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 C
ar

m
el

’s
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
hi

st
or

ic
 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s.
  T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 c
al

le
d 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 H
om

e-
of

-th
e 

M
on

th
. 

 

10
 

20



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

 
D

. 
H

ow
 d

id
 y

ou
 m

ee
t o

r n
ot

 m
ee

t t
he

 g
oa

ls
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 y

ou
r a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
t f

or
 la

st
 y

ea
r?

  N
/A

 
  

E.
 

W
ha

t a
re

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 h

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

go
al

s 
fo

r 2
01

3-
20

14
? 

 C
on

si
de

r e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 d

is
tr

ic
t i

n 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.
 

  
F.

 
So

 th
at

 w
e 

m
ay

 b
et

te
r s

er
ve

 y
ou

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

, a
re

 th
er

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ar

ea
s 

an
d/

or
 is

su
es

 w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 c

ou
ld

 u
se

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
as

si
st

an
ce

 fr
om

 O
H

P?
  E

du
ca

te
 C

ity
 s

ta
ff 

on
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 C

LG
 s

ta
tu

s.
 

  G
. 

In
 w

ha
t s

ub
je

ct
 a

re
as

 w
ou

ld
 y

ou
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

O
H

P?
  H

ow
 y

ou
 li

ke
 w

ou
ld

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
tra

in
in

g 
de

liv
er

ed
 (w

or
ks

ho
ps

, o
nl

in
e,

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

bu
lle

tin
s,

 e
tc

.)?
 

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 N

ee
de

d 
or

 D
es

ire
d 

D
es

ire
d 

D
el

iv
er

y 
Fo

rm
at

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 h
ow

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

hi
st

or
ic

 d
is

tri
ct

 
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

ity
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

sp
ea

k 
to

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Bo
ar

d 
at

 a
 p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
g 

H
ow

 to
 d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
a 

St
at

e 
La

nd
m

ar
k 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

ity
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

sp
ea

k 
to

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Bo
ar

d 
at

 a
 p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
g 

 
H

. 
W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 b
e 

w
illi

ng
 to

 h
os

t a
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

in
 c

oo
pe

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 O

H
P?

 
 X

 Y
es

 ☐
 N

o 
  XI

I A
tta

ch
m

en
ts

 
  

X
 

R
es

um
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

rm
s 

fo
r a

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 m

em
be

rs
/a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

 
X

  M
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 m
ee

tin
gs

 

 
☐

D
ra

fts
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

11
 

21



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
2-

20
13

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
2 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

3)
 

  

 
☐

D
ra

fts
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 

 
☐

Pu
bl

ic
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 
    

 
 

 
 

E
m

ai
l t

o 
Lu

ci
nd

a.
W

oo
dw

ar
d@

pa
rk

s.
ca

.g
ov

  

12
 

22

mailto:Lucinda.Woodward@parks.ca.gov


C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

C
om

pl
et

e 
Se

 
          N

am
e 

of
 C

LG
 

 C
ar

m
el

-b
y-

th
e-

Se
a 

   R
ep

or
t P

re
pa

re
d 

by
:  

M
ar

c 
W

ie
ne

r, 
Se

ni
or

 P
la

nn
er

 
 

D
at

e 
of

 c
om

m
is

si
on

/b
oa

rd
 re

vi
ew

:  
Ap

ril
 2

0,
 2

01
5 

 M
in

im
um

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
  I. 

 E
nf

or
ce

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 S
ta

te
 o

r L
oc

al
 L

eg
is

la
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 D
es

ig
na

tio
n 

an
d 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 H
is

to
ric

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s.

 
 A.

  P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
La

w
s 

 
1.

 
W

ha
t a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 o

r r
ev

is
io

ns
, i

f a
ny

, a
re

 y
ou

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

to
 th

e 
ce

rti
fie

d 
or

di
na

nc
e?

  P
le

as
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

dr
af

ts
 o

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
.  

R
EM

IN
D

ER
: P

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
C

LG
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
O

H
P

 m
us

t h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
ad

op
tio

n.
 C

ha
ng

es
 th

at
 d

o 
no

t m
ee

t t
he

 C
LG

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 a

ffe
ct

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
st

at
us

. 
 C

ar
m

el
-b

y-
th

e-
Se

a 
ha

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tw
o 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

ns
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n:

 1
) H

is
to

ric
 In

ve
nt

or
y,

 
an

d 
2)

 H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 A

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
th

at
 is

 fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

hi
st

or
ic

al
ly

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

s 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ity

's
 

H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y.
  A

t t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
r's

 re
qu

es
t, 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ity
's

 H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
ca

n 
al

so
 

be
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
's

 H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 C

ity
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
17

.3
2 

(H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n)
 in

de
nt

ifi
es

 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
on

 th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r a
re

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 c

er
ta

in
 b

en
ef

its
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

os
e 

on
 th

e 

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

: T
his

 a 
W

or
d f

or
m 

wi
th 

ex
pa

nd
ing

 te
xt 

fie
lds

 an
d c

he
ck

 bo
xe

s. 
It w

ill 
pr

ob
ab

ly 
op

en
 as

 R
ea

d-
On

ly.
 S

av
e i

t to
 yo

ur
 co

mp
ute

r b
efo

re
 

yo
u b

eg
in 

en
ter

ing
 da

ta.
 T

his
 fo

rm
 ca

n b
e s

av
ed

 an
d r

eo
pe

ne
d. 

Be
ca

us
e t

his
 is

 a 
W

OR
D 

for
m,

 it 
wi

ll b
eh

av
e g

en
er

all
y l

ike
 a 

re
gu

lar
 W

or
d d

oc
um

en
t e

xc
ep

t th
at 

the
 fo

nt,
 si

ze
, a

nd
 co

lor
 ar

e s
et 

by
 th

e t
ex

t fi
eld

. 
• 

St
ar

t ty
pin

g w
he

re
 in

dic
ate

d t
o p

ro
vid

e t
he

 re
qu

es
ted

 in
for

ma
tio

n. 
• 

Cl
ick

 on
 th

e c
he

ck
 bo

x t
o m

ar
k e

ith
er

 ye
s o

r n
o. 

 
• 

To
 en

ter
 m

or
e t

ha
n o

ne
 ite

m 
in 

a p
ar

tic
ula

r t
ex

t b
ox

, ju
st 

ins
er

t a
n e

xtr
a l

ine
 (E

nte
r) 

be
tw

ee
n t

he
 ite

ms
.  

 
Sa

ve
 co

mp
let

ed
 fo

rm
 an

d e
ma

il a
s a

n a
tta

ch
me

nt 
to 

Lu
cin

da
.W

oo
dw

ar
d@

pa
rks

.ca
.go

v. 
Yo

u c
an

 al
so

 co
nv

er
t it

 to
 a 

PD
F 

an
d s

en
d a

s a
n e

ma
il 

att
ac

hm
en

t.  
Us

e t
he

 A
cro

ba
t ta

b i
n W

OR
D 

an
d s

ele
ct 

Cr
ea

te 
an

d A
tta

ch
 to

 E
ma

il. 
Yo

u c
an

 th
en

 at
tac

h t
he

 re
qu

ire
d d

oc
um

en
ts 

to 
tha

t e
ma

il. 
If t

he
 

att
ac

hm
en

ts 
ar

e t
oo

 la
rg

e (
gr

ea
ter

 th
an

10
mb

 to
tal

), 
yo

u w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 se

nd
 th

em
 in

 a 
se

co
nd

 or
 th

ird
 em

ail
. 

1 

23

mailto:Lucinda.Woodward@parks.ca.gov
mwiener
Typewritten Text
Attachment B - CLG Report 2013-2014



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y,
 s

uc
h 

as
 a

 M
ill

s 
Ac

t C
on

tr
ac

t a
nd

 c
er

ta
in

 w
ai

ve
rs

 fr
om

 z
on

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  O

th
er

 th
an

 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
es

e 
be

ne
fit

s,
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 c

le
ar

ly
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

H
is

to
ric

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
an

d 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

eg
is

te
r. 

 In
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e,

 C
ity

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 
th

at
 th

e 
R

eg
is

te
r i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

of
 g

re
at

er
 h

is
to

ric
al

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 a
nd

/o
r f

or
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r a
gr

ee
s 

to
 li

m
it 

fu
tu

re
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

  T
he

 C
ity

 in
te

nd
s 

to
 a

m
en

d 
C

ha
pt

er
 1

7.
32

 o
f t

he
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

le
ar

er
 d

is
tin

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 In

ve
nt

or
y 

an
d 

H
is

to
ric

 R
eg

is
te

r. 
 N

o 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
la

ng
ua

ge
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

dr
af

te
d 

at
 th

is
 ti

m
e,

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
as

si
st

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
's

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

.  
 

2.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
lin

k 
to

 y
ou

r o
rd

in
an

ce
 o

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ec

tio
n(

s)
 o

f t
he

 m
un

ic
ip

al
/z

on
in

g 
co

de
. 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.c
od

ep
ub

lis
hi

ng
.c

om
/C

A/
ca

rm
el

.h
tm

l 
 B

. N
ew

 L
oc

al
 L

an
dm

ar
k 

D
es

ig
na

tio
ns

 (C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 li

st
 o

f p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s/

di
st

ric
ts

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

un
de

r l
oc

al
 o

rd
in

an
ce

, H
PO

Z,
 

et
c.

) 
 

1.
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
er

io
d,

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

– 
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4,

 w
ha

t p
ro

pe
rti

es
/d

is
tri

ct
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
lo

ca
lly

 
de

si
gn

at
ed

? 
    

R
EM

IN
D

ER
: P

ur
su

an
t t

o 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

od
e 

§ 
27

28
8.

2,
 “t

he
 c

ou
nt

y 
re

co
rd

er
 s

ha
ll 

re
co

rd
 a

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 
an

 h
is

to
ric

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

de
si

gn
at

io
n 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 H
is

to
ric

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
r a

 lo
ca

l a
ge

nc
y,

 o
r u

ni
t t

he
re

of
.” 

 
2.

 
W

ha
t p

ro
pe

rti
es

/d
is

tri
ct

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
-d

es
ig

na
te

d 
th

is
 p

as
t y

ea
r?

  F
or

 d
is

tri
ct

s,
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f r

es
ou

rc
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

or
s.

 
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e/
Ad

dr
es

s 
D

at
e 

R
em

ov
ed

 
N

on
e.

 
 

N
/A

 
 

 

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e/
Ad

dr
es

s 
D

at
e 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

If 
a 

di
st

ric
t, 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
co

nt
rib

ut
or

s 
D

at
e 

R
ec

or
de

d 
by

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r 
N

on
e.

 
N

/A
 

 N
/A

  
 N

/A
  

2 

24



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

C
.  

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
El

em
en

t/P
la

n 
 

1.
 

D
o 

yo
u 

ad
dr

es
s 

hi
st

or
ic

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
in

 y
ou

r g
en

er
al

 p
la

n?
 

☐
 N

o 
 

 
 ☐

 Y
es

, i
n 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 h

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

el
em

en
t. 

 
X 

Ye
s,

 it
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 e

le
m

en
t. 

(L
an

d 
U

se
 

El
em

en
t) 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

se
ct

io
n(

s)
 o

f t
he

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

n.
  

ht
tp

://
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
/ta

sk
s/

si
te

s/
ca

rm
el

/a
ss

et
s/

Fi
le

/g
en

er
al

_p
la

n/
La

nd
_U

se
.p

df
 

 
2.

 
H

av
e 

yo
u 

m
ad

e 
an

y 
up

da
te

s 
to

 y
ou

r h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pl

an
 o

r h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
el

em
en

t i
n 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
’s

 
ge

ne
ra

l p
la

n?
 ☐

 Y
es

 
X 

N
o 

 
If 

yo
u 

ha
ve

, p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
lin

k.
  T

yp
e 

he
re

. 
 3.

 
W

he
n 

w
ill 

yo
ur

 n
ex

t G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
up

da
te

 o
cc

ur
? 

 L
ik

el
y 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 5

-6
 y

ea
rs

 
 

 D
. R

ev
ie

w
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
 

1.
 W

ho
 ta

ke
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r d
es

ig
n 

re
vi

ew
 o

r C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ne

ss
? 

   
☐

 A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
re

vi
ew

 g
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

. 
  

X 
So

m
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
ff 

le
ve

l w
ith

ou
t c

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

.  
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

st
af

f-o
nl

y 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 fu
ll-

co
m

m
is

si
on

 re
vi

ew
? 

Th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

’s
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
B

oa
rd

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 m

in
or

 a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

pa
irs

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, a
s 

se
t f

or
th

 in
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
17

.3
2.

15
0.

 
 

2.
  C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

Ac
t 

 
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
pu

t t
o 

C
EQ

A 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r o
r b

y 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t?

  T
he

 C
ity

’s
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 (H

R
B

) p
ro

vi
de

s 
st

af
f w

ith
 in

pu
t o

n 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
C

EQ
A

 d
oc

um
en

t o
r d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n.
  F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

C
ity

 re
ce

nt
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
an

 E
IR

 fo
r t

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

sa
le

 o
f a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 p

ar
kl

an
d 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 m

an
si

on
.  

Th
e 

H
R

B
 re

vi
ew

ed
 s

ev
er

al
 d

ra
fts

 o
f 

th
e 

EI
R

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

pu
t a

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

th
at

 w
as

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 C

EQ
A 

do
cu

m
en

t. 

3 

25



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

 
 W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 in

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
C

EQ
A 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ro
po

se
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t?

  T
he

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

 is
 a

dv
is

or
y 

to
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

/o
r C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 o
f C

EQ
A 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 th

at
 p

er
ta

in
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n.
  S

ta
ff 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 in
 a

 s
up

po
rt

iv
e 

ro
le

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 w

ith
 a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 s

ta
ff 

re
po

rt
.  

 
3.

 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
of

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ac

t 
 • 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
pu

t t
o 

Se
ct

io
n 

10
6 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r o

r b
y;

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t?
  T

he
 C

ar
m

el
 M

is
si

on
 B

as
ili

ca
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

is
 li

st
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l R
eg

is
te

r o
f H

is
to

ric
 P

la
ce

s.
  A

ny
 p

ro
je

ct
 re

qu
iri

ng
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff,
 th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

r, 
an

d 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

.  
 

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 in

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

6 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t?

  T
he

 C
ar

m
el

 M
is

si
on

 B
as

ili
ca

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
an

d 
is

 li
st

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l R

eg
is

te
r o

f H
is

to
ric

 P
la

ce
s.

  I
n 

20
10

 a
 B

as
ili

ca
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

.  
As

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

er
m

it 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
er

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 th
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

10
6 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 in
pu

t.  
 II.

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 A
de

qu
at

e 
an

d 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 b

y 
St

at
e 

or
 L

oc
al

 L
eg

is
la

tio
n.

 
 

A.
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
 

N
am

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

is
ci

pl
in

e 
D

at
e 

Ap
po

in
te

d 
D

at
e 

Te
rm

 E
nd

s 
Em

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
 

Er
ik

 D
ya

r 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
 

 O
ct

., 
20

06
  

O
ct

., 
20

17
 

ed
ya

r@
ao

l.c
om

 

Ju
lie

 W
en

dt
 

R
et

ire
d 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 a
 le

ga
l 

se
cr

et
ar

y)
 

O
ct

., 
20

13
 

O
ct

., 
20

17
 

ju
lie

w
en

dt
@

ya
ho

o.
co

m
 

Ka
th

ry
n 

G
ua

lti
er

i 
H

is
to

ria
n 

O
ct

., 
20

13
 

O
ct

., 
20

15
 

kg
ca

rm
el

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

 

4 

26



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

 At
ta

ch
 re

su
m

es
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f Q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
rm

s 
fo

r a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

.  
 

1.
 

If 
yo

ur
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
tw

o 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 o
n 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
is

si
on

, w
hy

 h
av

e 
th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
m

et
 

an
d 

ho
w

 is
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l e

xp
er

tis
e 

be
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
? 

 T
he

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 tw

o 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 h

is
to

ria
n 

an
d 

a 
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 (s

ee
 2

01
3-

20
14

 C
LG

 re
po

rt
). 

 In
 

th
e 

20
12

-2
01

3 
pe

rio
d 

th
e 

H
R

B
’s

 o
nl

y 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l w

as
 a

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
.   

 
2.

 
If 

al
l p

os
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

no
t c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fi
lle

d,
 w

hy
 is

 th
er

e 
a 

va
ca

nc
y,

 a
nd

 w
he

n 
w

ill
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 fi
lle

d?
  I

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
 2

01
2-

20
13

 th
er

e 
w

as
 o

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
 o

n 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
.  

Th
e 

C
ity

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 fi
ll 

th
e 

va
ca

nc
y 

ne
ar

 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
01

4.
 

 B.
 

St
af

f t
o 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

/C
LG

 s
ta

ff 
 

 1.
 

Is
 th

e 
st

af
f t

o 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 y

ou
r C

LG
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
? 

 X
 Y

es
 

☐
 N

o 
 

2.
 

If 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n(
s)

 is
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fi
lle

d,
 w

hy
 is

 th
er

e 
a 

va
ca

nc
y?

  N
/A

 
 At

ta
ch

 re
su

m
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

rm
s 

fo
r s

ta
ff.

   
 

El
in

or
 L

ai
ol

o 
R

et
ire

d 
 O

ct
., 

20
06

  
O

ct
., 

20
16

 
ke

lc
bt

s@
co

m
ca

st
.n

et
 

G
re

go
ry

 C
ar

pe
r 

At
to

rn
ey

 
O

ct
., 

20
10

 
O

ct
., 

20
18

 
G

re
go

ry
jc

ar
pe

r.e
sq

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
 

 

N
am

e/
Ti

tle
 

D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

D
ep

t. 
Af

fil
ia

tio
n 

Em
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

 
M

ar
c 

W
ie

ne
r, 

Sr
. P

la
nn

er
 

 
C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
w

ie
ne

r@
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
 

R
ob

 M
ul

la
ne

, A
IC

P,
 D

ep
t 

D
ire

ct
or

 
C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

rm
ul

la
ne

@
ci

.c
ar

m
el

.c
a.

us
 

5 

27



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

   C
.  

At
te

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
or

d 
Pl

ea
se

 c
om

pl
et

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 c
ha

rt 
fo

r e
ac

h 
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

r. 
 C

om
m

is
si

on
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t f

ou
r t

im
es

 a
 

ye
ar

, a
t a

 m
in

im
um

. 
  D

.  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 R

ec
ei

ve
d 

In
di

ca
te

 w
ha

t t
ra

in
in

g 
ea

ch
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

r h
as

 re
ce

iv
ed

. R
em

em
be

r i
t i

s 
a 

C
LG

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

s 
th

at
 a

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

tte
nd

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 y

ou
r c

om
m

is
si

on
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

.  
It 

is
 

up
 to

 th
e 

C
LG

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
re

le
va

nc
y 

of
 th

e 
tra

in
in

g.
 

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

/S
ta

ff 
N

am
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 T
itl

e 
&

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

D
ur

at
io

n 
of

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

D
at

e 

Er
ik

 D
ya

r 
N

on
e 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

Ju
lie

 W
en

dt
 

N
on

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

Ka
th

ry
n 

G
ua

lti
er

i 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n'

s 
an

nu
al

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

  

4 
da

ys
 

N
/A

 
4/

22
/1

4-
4/

25
/1

4 

El
in

or
 L

ai
ol

o 
N

on
e 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

G
re

go
ry

 C
ar

pe
r 

N
on

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
/S

ta
ff 

O
ct

 
N

ov
 

D
ec

 
Ja

n 
Fe

b 
M

ar
 

Ap
r 

M
ay

 
Ju

n 
Ju

l 
Au

g 
Se

p 
Er

ik
 D

ya
r 

X
 

☐
 

X
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

X
 

☐
 

☐
 

 ☐
   

☐
 

Ju
lie

 W
en

dt
 

X
 

☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

Ka
th

ry
n 

G
ua

lti
er

i 
X

 
☐

 
X

 
☐

 
 X

  
☐

 
☐

 
☐

 
☐

 
☐

 
☐

 
 X

  
El

in
or

 L
ai

ol
o 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

G
re

go
ry

 C
ar

pe
r 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

☐
 

☐
 

☐
 

 X
  

6 

28



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

M
ar

c 
W

ie
ne

r (
St

af
f) 

Th
e 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

In
te

rio
r 

St
an

da
rd

s 
in

 A
ct

io
n 

1 
da

y 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

5/
29

/1
4 

R
ob

 M
ul

la
ne

 (S
ta

ff)
 

Th
e 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

In
te

rio
r 

St
an

da
rd

s 
in

 A
ct

io
n 

1 
da

y 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

5/
29

/1
4 

 III
. M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
Sy

st
em

 fo
r t

he
 S

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
th

at
 F

ur
th

er
s 

th
e 

Pu
rp

os
es

 o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l H

is
to

ric
 

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

Ac
t 

 A.
 H

is
to

ric
al

 C
on

te
xt

s:
 in

iti
at

ed
, r

es
ea

rc
he

d,
 o

r d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 y
ea

r 
N

O
TE

: C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

LG
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
re

qu
ire

 C
LG

s 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

su
rv

ey
 re

su
lts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hi

st
or

ic
 c

on
te

xt
s 

to
 O

H
P.

  I
f y

ou
 h

av
e 

no
t 

do
ne

 s
o,

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
co

py
 (P

D
F 

or
 li

nk
 if

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

lin
e)

 w
ith

 th
is

 re
po

rt.
 

   
 

C
on

te
xt

 N
am

e 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
H

ow
 it

 is
 B

ei
ng

 U
se

d 
D

at
e 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 

O
H

P 
C

ar
m

el
 H

is
to

ric
 C

on
te

xt
 

St
at

em
en

t 
D

oc
um

en
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 

C
ar

m
el

's
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t h

is
to

ry
, p

eo
pl

e 
of

 
lo

ca
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
, a

nd
 a

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 th

em
es

. 

Th
e 

C
on

te
xt

 S
ta

te
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r m

ak
in

g 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 

el
ig

ib
ilit

y.
  T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t w

ill 
ev

en
tu

al
ly

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 
C

ity
 w

ith
 c

re
at

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 
di

st
ric

ts
.  

Se
p.

, 2
01

2 

  
B

. 
N

ew
 S

ur
ve

ys
 o

r S
ur

ve
y 

U
pd

at
es

 (e
xc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
O

H
P)

 
 

N
O

TE
: T

he
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 n
ot

 a
 s

ur
ve

y.
  A

ls
o,

 m
at

er
ia

l c
ha

ng
es

 to
 a

 p
ro

pe
rty

 th
at

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
 s

ur
ve

y,
 

is
 n

ot
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
he

re
.  

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

LG
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
re

qu
ire

 C
LG

s 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

su
rv

ey
 re

su
lts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hi

st
or

ic
 c

on
te

xt
s,

 to
 O

H
P.

  I
f y

ou
 h

av
e 

no
t d

on
e 

so
, s

ub
m

it 
a 

co
py

 (e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

fo
rm

at
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

) w
ith

 th
is

 re
po

rt.
 

 

Su
rv

ey
 A

re
a 

C
on

te
xt

 
B

as
ed

- 
ye

s/
no

 

Le
ve

l: 
R

ec
on

na
is

sa
nc

e 
or

 In
te

ns
iv

e 

Ac
re

ag
e 

# 
of

 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

Su
rv

ey
ed

 

D
at

e 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
D

at
e 

Su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 

O
H

P 

7 

29



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

 
H

ow
 a

re
 y

ou
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 d

at
a?

  T
yp

e 
he

re
. 

  C
.  

C
or

re
ct

io
ns

 o
r c

ha
ng

es
 to

 H
is

to
ric

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

 Pr
op

er
ty

 
N

am
e/

Ad
dr

es
s 

Ad
di

tio
ns

/D
el

et
io

ns
 to

 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

St
at

us
 C

od
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

Fr
om

 - 
To

 
R

ea
so

n 
D

at
e 

of
 C

ha
ng

e 

N
on

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

 
 

 IV
. P

ro
vi

de
 fo

r A
de

qu
at

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 A.
  P

ub
lic

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
W

ha
t p

ub
lic

 o
ut

re
ac

h,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, o

r p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ha

s 
th

e 
C

LG
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n?
  P

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

py
 o

f (
or

 a
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
lin

k)
 to

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
no

t p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 O

H
P.

 
 Ite

m
 o

r E
ve

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

D
at

e 
N

on
e 

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

    
 

 
   N

o 
su

rv
ey

 u
pd

at
e 

  

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

8 

30



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

   V
I. 

Ad
di

tio
na

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
fo

r N
at

io
na

l P
ar

k 
Se

rv
ic

e 
An

nu
al

 P
ro

du
ct

s 
R

ep
or

t f
or

 C
LG

s 
(c

er
tif

ie
d 

be
fo

re
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3)
.  

 
 

N
O

TE
:  

O
H

P 
w

ill 
fo

rw
ar

d 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 N
PS

 o
n 

yo
ur

 b
eh

al
f. 

Pl
ea

se
 re

ad
 “

G
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

An
nu

al
 P

ro
du

ct
s 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 C

LG
s”

 lo
ca

te
d 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.n
ps

.g
ov

/h
is

to
ry

/h
pg

/lo
ca

l/2
01

3C
LG

_G
PR

A/
FY

20
13

_A
nn

ua
l_

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

20
14

.d
oc

.  
  

 A.
 C

LG
 In

ve
nt

or
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

  
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
(O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3-
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4)

 h
ow

 m
an

y 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
ad

d 
to

 th
e 

C
LG

 in
ve

nt
or

y?
  T

hi
s 

is
 th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

to
rs

 to
 d

is
tri

ct
s 

(o
r y

ou
r b

es
t e

st
im

at
e 

of
 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r) 

ad
de

d 
to

 y
ou

r i
nv

en
to

ry
 fr

om
 a

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 lo
ca

l, 
st

at
e,

 a
nd

 F
ed

er
al

, d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 y
ea

r. 
Th

es
e 

m
ig

ht
 

in
cl

ud
e 

N
at

io
na

l R
eg

is
te

r, 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 R
eg

is
te

r, 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 H
is

to
ric

 L
an

dm
ar

ks
, l

oc
al

ly
 fu

nd
ed

 s
ur

ve
ys

, C
LG

 s
ur

ve
ys

, a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
de

si
gn

at
io

ns
. 

  
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

re
a 

N
um

be
r o

f P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

ad
de

d 
N

on
e 

 
N

/A
 

 
 B

. 
Lo

ca
l R

eg
is

te
r (

i.e
., 

Lo
ca

l L
an

dm
ar

ks
 a

nd
 H

is
to

ric
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

) P
ro

gr
am

 
 

1.
 

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
er

io
d 

(O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3-

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 d

id
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

a 
lo

ca
l r

eg
is

te
r p

ro
gr

am
 to

 c
re

at
e 

lo
ca

l l
an

dm
ar

ks
 a

nd
/o

r l
oc

al
 d

is
tri

ct
s 

(o
r a

 s
im

ila
r l

is
t o

f d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

) c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l l
aw

? 
X 

Ye
s 

 
☐

 N
o 

 
2.

 
If 

th
e 

an
sw

er
 is

 y
es

, t
he

n 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ad
de

d 
to

 y
ou

r r
eg

is
te

r o
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
si

nc
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
13

? 
 N

/A
 

 
C

.  
Lo

ca
l T

ax
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 P
ro

gr
am

 
1.

 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
(O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3-
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4)

 d
id

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

Lo
ca

l T
ax

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
 P

ro
gr

am
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
M

ills
 A

ct
? 

 X
 Y

es
   

  ☐
 N

o 
 

 2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, h

ow
 m

an
y 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ad
de

d 
to

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 s
in

ce
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3?
 1

 

9 

31

http://www.nps.gov/history/hpg/local/2013CLG_GPRA/FY2013_Annual_Instructions2014.doc


C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

 
N

am
e 

of
 P

ro
gr

am
 

N
um

be
r o

f P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

Ad
de

d 
D

ur
in

g 
20

13
-2

01
4 

To
ta

l N
um

be
r o

f P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

B
en

ef
iti

ng
 

Fr
om

  P
ro

gr
am

 
M

ills
 A

ct
 

 
1 

5 

 
D

.  
Lo

ca
l “

br
ic

ks
 a

nd
 m

or
ta

r”
 g

ra
nt

s/
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 

 
1.

 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
(O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3-
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4)

 d
id

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t h

is
to

ric
 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

gr
an

t a
nd

/o
r l

oa
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r r

eh
ab

ilit
at

in
g/

re
st

or
in

g 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

? 
  

☐
Ye

s 
X 

N
o 

 2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, t

he
n 

ho
w

 m
an

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
as

si
st

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

(s
) a

fte
r O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3?
  N

/A
 

 
N

am
e 

of
 P

ro
gr

am
 

N
um

be
r o

f P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
B

en
ef

ite
d 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 
  

 E
.  

D
es

ig
n 

R
ev

ie
w

/L
oc

al
 R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 
1.

 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
(O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3-
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4)

 d
id

 y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
av

e 
a 

hi
st

or
ic

 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 la
w

(s
) (

e.
g.

, a
n 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

qu
iri

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
/o

r s
ta

ff 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 1

) l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

s 
an

d/
or

 2
) c

ha
ng

es
 to

, o
r i

m
pa

ct
s 

on
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

? 
  ☐

 Y
es

 
X 

N
o 

 
 2.

 
If 

th
e 

an
sw

er
 is

 y
es

 th
en

, s
in

ce
 O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3,
 h

ow
 m

an
y 

hi
st

or
ic

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 d

id
 y

ou
r l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 y

ou
r l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 la
w

(s
)?

  N
/A

 
 F.

  L
oc

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 

 
1.

 
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d 
(O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
01

3-
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
4)

 d
id

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

lo
ca

l p
ro

gr
am

 to
 a

cq
ui

re
 (o

r h
el

p 
to

 
ac

qu
ire

) h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 in

 w
ho

le
 o

r i
n 

pa
rt 

th
ro

ug
h 

pu
rc

ha
se

, d
on

at
io

n,
 o

r o
th

er
 m

ea
ns

? 
 ☐

Ye
s 

X 
N

o 
  

2.
 

If 
th

e 
an

sw
er

 is
 y

es
, t

he
n 

ho
w

 m
an

y 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
as

si
st

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

(s
) s

in
ce

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3?

  N
/A

 
 

10
 

32



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

N
am

e 
of

 P
ro

gr
am

 
N

um
be

r o
f P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

B
en

ef
ite

d 
N

/A
 

Ty
pe

 h
er

e.
 

 
 

  VI
I. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

m
in

im
um

 C
LG

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, O
H

P 
is

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 a
 S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 L

oc
al

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

  
A.

 
W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
m

os
t c

rit
ic

al
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
su

es
? 

 1
) E

du
ca

tin
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

go
al

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f C

ar
m

el
’s

 h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
, 2

) C
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

an
d 

al
te

ra
tio

n 
of

 h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 a
nd

 3
) P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

at
 g

o 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 h
av

in
g 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 

pr
op

er
ty

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

M
ill

 A
ct

 C
on

tr
ac

t. 
 

  
B.

 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
si

ng
le

 a
cc

om
pl

is
hm

en
t o

f y
ou

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 th

at
 h

as
 d

on
e 

th
e 

m
os

t t
o 

fu
rth

er
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

in
 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
? 

 T
he

 C
ity

’s
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 (H

R
B

) i
s 

a 
5-

m
em

be
r b

oa
rd

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

ak
in

g 
de

ci
si

on
s 

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
 to

 h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n.
  I

n 
20

12
-2

01
3 

th
e 

H
R

B
 o

nl
y 

ha
d 

4 
m

em
be

rs
; h

ow
ev

er
, 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 2

01
3-

20
14

 th
e 

C
ity

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 s
ta

ff 
th

e 
H

R
B

 w
ith

 5
 m

em
be

rs
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 

co
m

po
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
H

R
B

 w
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
ne

w
 m

em
be

rs
.  

O
ne

 m
em

be
r a

dd
ed

 to
 

th
e 

H
R

B
 is

 K
at

hr
yn

 G
ua

lti
er

i, 
w

ho
 s

pe
nt

 6
 y

ea
rs

 a
s 

a 
St

at
e 

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r. 
 M

s.
 G

ua
lti

er
i 

pr
ov

id
es

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
  A

no
th

er
 m

em
be

r a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e 

H
R

B
 w

as
 J

ul
ie

 W
en

dt
.  

M
s.

 W
en

dt
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
sp

en
t 8

 y
ea

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
H

R
B

, s
ev

er
al

 o
f t

ho
se

 y
ea

rs
 a

s 
C

ha
ir,

 
an

d 
ha

s 
a 

gr
ea

t d
ea

l o
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
pe

rt
ai

ni
ng

 to
 h

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

in
 C

ar
m

el
.  

   
  

C
. 

W
ha

t r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

ar
e 

yo
u 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
fo

r s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
r p

ro
gr

am
s?

  A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 2
01

3 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

oa
rd

 in
iti

at
ed

 a
 s

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f r
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

on
 a

 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

.  
Th

is
 is

 to
 h

el
p 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 C

ar
m

el
’s

 h
is

to
ric

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

an
d 

hi
st

or
ic

 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s.

  T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 c

al
le

d 
th

e 
H

is
to

ric
 H

om
e-

of
-th

e 
M

on
th

. 
   

11
 

33



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

D
. 

H
ow

 d
id

 y
ou

 m
ee

t o
r n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 g

oa
ls

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 y
ou

r a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t f
or

 la
st

 y
ea

r?
  I

n 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 C

LG
 re

po
rt

 it
 

w
as

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ity
 h

ad
 a

 g
oa

l o
f c

re
at

in
g 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tr

ic
t i

n 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.
  T

he
 C

ity
 h

as
 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

id
ea

 o
f c

re
at

in
g 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 th

e 
to

pi
c 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

t s
ev

er
al

 
H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

gs
.  

  
E.

 
W

ha
t a

re
 y

ou
r l

oc
al

 h
is

to
ric

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
go

al
s 

fo
r 2

01
4-

20
15

? 
 1

) C
on

tin
ue

 to
 s

tu
dy

 th
e 

id
ea

 o
f c

re
at

in
g 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tr

ic
t i

n 
th

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n,

 2
) D

es
ig

na
te

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
 T

he
at

er
 (o

ne
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
’s

 fi
rs

t o
ut

do
or

 
th

ea
te

rs
) a

s 
a 

St
at

e 
La

nd
m

ar
k,

 a
nd

 3
) H

os
t a

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 M
id

-
C

en
tu

ry
 M

od
er

n 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e.
  

  
F.

 
So

 th
at

 w
e 

m
ay

 b
et

te
r s

er
ve

 y
ou

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

, a
re

 th
er

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ar

ea
s 

an
d/

or
 is

su
es

 w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 c

ou
ld

 u
se

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
as

si
st

an
ce

 fr
om

 O
H

P?
  1

) E
du

ca
te

 C
ity

 s
ta

ff 
on

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 C
LG

 s
ta

tu
s,

 a
nd

 2
) 

pr
ov

id
e 

no
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f u

pc
om

in
g 

gr
an

ts
.  

  G
. 

In
 w

ha
t s

ub
je

ct
 a

re
as

 w
ou

ld
 y

ou
 li

ke
 to

 s
ee

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

O
H

P?
  H

ow
 y

ou
 li

ke
 w

ou
ld

 to
 s

ee
 th

e 
tra

in
in

g 
de

liv
er

ed
 (w

or
ks

ho
ps

, o
nl

in
e,

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

bu
lle

tin
s,

 e
tc

.)?
 

 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 N

ee
de

d 
or

 D
es

ire
d 

D
es

ire
d 

D
el

iv
er

y 
Fo

rm
at

 
H

ow
 to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r S
ta

te
 H

is
to

ric
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

 
W

or
ks

ho
p 

or
 w

eb
in

ar
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
hi

st
or

ic
 d

is
tri

ct
 

 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
ity

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
sp

ea
k 

to
 H

is
to

ric
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Bo

ar
d 

at
 a

 p
ub

lic
 m

ee
tin

g 

H
ow

 to
 d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 h

is
to

ric
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
a 

St
at

e 
La

nd
m

ar
k 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

ity
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

sp
ea

k 
to

 H
is

to
ric

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Bo
ar

d 
at

 a
 p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
g 

 

12
 

34



C
er

tif
ie

d 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 --
 2

01
3-

20
14

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
(R

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d 
is

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

01
3 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

4)
 

  

H
. 

W
ou

ld
 y

ou
 b

e 
w

illi
ng

 to
 h

os
t a

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
in

 c
oo

pe
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 O
H

P?
 

 X
 Y

es
  ☐

 N
o 

 XI
I A

tta
ch

m
en

ts
 

  
☐

R
es

um
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

rm
s 

fo
r a

ll 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 m

em
be

rs
/a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

 
☐

M
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 m
ee

tin
gs

 

 
☐

D
ra

fts
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

 
☐

D
ra

fts
 o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 

 
☐

Pu
bl

ic
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 
    

 
 

 
 

E
m

ai
l t

o 
Lu

ci
nd

a.
W

oo
dw

ar
d@

pa
rk

s.
ca

.g
ov

  

13
 

35

mailto:Lucinda.Woodward@parks.ca.gov


36

mwiener
Typewritten Text
Attachment C - CLG Approval Letter


	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
	A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	B.  TOUR OF INSPECTION
	C.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	D.  APPEARANCES
	E.   CONSENT AGENDA
	J.  BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS
	K.  ADJOURNMENT


	Item E.1 - HRB draft Minutes 02262015.pdf
	G.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	J.  BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS

	Item F.1 - CLG Staff Report.pdf
	Attachment A - Annual Reports 2012-2013.pdf
	A.  Preservation Laws
	B. New Local Landmark Designations (Comprehensive list of properties/districts designated under local ordinance)
	C.  Historic Preservation Element/Plan
	1. Do you address historic preservation in your general plan? ☐ No
	☐ Yes, in a separate historic preservation element.  X Yes, it is included in another element. (Land Use Element)
	Provide an electronic link to the historic preservation section(s) of the General Plan.  http://ci.carmel.ca.us/tasks/sites/carmel/assets/File/general_plan/Land_Use.pdf
	2. Have you made any updates to your historic preservation plan or historic preservation element in your community’s general plan? ☐ Yes X No  If you have, provide an electronic link.  Type here.
	3. When will your next General Plan update occur?  Likely in the next 5-6 years
	D. Review Responsibilities
	A. Commission Membership – 5 Member Board
	B. Staff to the Commission/CLG staff
	1. Is the staff to your commission the same as your CLG coordinator?  X Yes ☐ No
	C.  Attendance Record

	Please complete attendance chart for each commissioner and staff member.  Commissions are required to meet four times a year, at a minimum.
	D.  Training Received

	Indicate what training each commissioner and staff member has received. Remember it is a CLG requirement is that all commissioners and staff to the commission attend at least one training program relevant to your commission each year.  It is up to the...
	A. Historical Contexts: initiated, researched, or developed in the reporting year
	NOTE: California CLG procedures require CLGs to submit survey results including historic contexts to OHP.  If you have not done so, submit a copy (PDF or link if available online) with this report.
	B. New Surveys or Survey Updates (excluding those funded by OHP)
	C.  Corrections or changes to Inventory
	IV. Provide for Adequate Public Participation in the Local Historic Preservation Program


	A.  Public Education
	What public outreach, training, or publications programs has the CLG undertaken?  Please provide copy of (or an electronic link) to all publications or other products not previously provided to OHP.
	V.  National Park Service Baseline Questionnaire for new CLGs (certified after September 30, 2012).
	NOTE: OHP will forward this information to the NPS on your behalf. Guidance for completing the Baseline Questionnaire is located at www.nps.gov/hps/clg/forms.html.
	VII. In addition to the minimum CLG requirements, OHP is interested in a Summary of Local Preservation Programs
	XII Attachments

	Annual Report 2013-2014.pdf
	A.  Preservation Laws
	B. New Local Landmark Designations (Comprehensive list of properties/districts designated under local ordinance, HPOZ, etc.)
	C.  Historic Preservation Element/Plan
	1. Do you address historic preservation in your general plan? ☐ No
	☐ Yes, in a separate historic preservation element.  X Yes, it is included in another element. (Land Use Element)
	Provide an electronic link to the historic preservation section(s) of the General Plan.  http://ci.carmel.ca.us/tasks/sites/carmel/assets/File/general_plan/Land_Use.pdf
	2. Have you made any updates to your historic preservation plan or historic preservation element in your community’s general plan? ☐ Yes X No  If you have, provide an electronic link.  Type here.
	3. When will your next General Plan update occur?  Likely in the next 5-6 years
	D. Review Responsibilities
	A. Commission Membership
	B. Staff to the Commission/CLG staff
	1. Is the staff to your commission the same as your CLG coordinator?  X Yes ☐ No
	C.  Attendance Record

	Please complete attendance chart for each commissioner and staff member.  Commissions are required to meet four times a year, at a minimum.
	D.  Training Received

	Indicate what training each commissioner and staff member has received. Remember it is a CLG requirement is that all commissioners and staff to the commission attend at least one training program relevant to your commission each year.  It is up to the...
	A. Historical Contexts: initiated, researched, or developed in the reporting year
	NOTE: California CLG procedures require CLGs to submit survey results including historic contexts to OHP.  If you have not done so, submit a copy (PDF or link if available online) with this report.
	B. New Surveys or Survey Updates (excluding those funded by OHP)
	C.  Corrections or changes to Historic Property Inventory
	IV. Provide for Adequate Public Participation in the Local Historic Preservation Program


	A.  Public Education
	What public outreach, training, or publications programs has the CLG undertaken?  Please provide copy of (or an electronic link) to all publications or other products not previously provided to OHP.
	VI. Additional Information for National Park Service Annual Products Report for CLGs (certified before October 1, 2013).
	NOTE:  OHP will forward this information to NPS on your behalf. Please read “Guidance for completing the Annual Products Report for CLGs” located http://www.nps.gov/history/hpg/local/2013CLG_GPRA/FY2013_Annual_Instructions2014.doc.
	B. Local Register (i.e., Local Landmarks and Historic Districts) Program
	C.  Local Tax Incentives Program
	VII. In addition to the minimum CLG requirements, OHP is interested in a Summary of Local Preservation Programs
	XII Attachments



	Attachment B - Annual Report 2013-2014.pdf
	A.  Preservation Laws
	B. New Local Landmark Designations (Comprehensive list of properties/districts designated under local ordinance, HPOZ, etc.)
	C.  Historic Preservation Element/Plan
	1. Do you address historic preservation in your general plan? ☐ No
	☐ Yes, in a separate historic preservation element.  X Yes, it is included in another element. (Land Use Element)
	Provide an electronic link to the historic preservation section(s) of the General Plan.  http://ci.carmel.ca.us/tasks/sites/carmel/assets/File/general_plan/Land_Use.pdf
	2. Have you made any updates to your historic preservation plan or historic preservation element in your community’s general plan? ☐ Yes X No  If you have, provide an electronic link.  Type here.
	3. When will your next General Plan update occur?  Likely in the next 5-6 years
	D. Review Responsibilities
	A. Commission Membership
	B. Staff to the Commission/CLG staff
	1. Is the staff to your commission the same as your CLG coordinator?  X Yes ☐ No
	C.  Attendance Record

	Please complete attendance chart for each commissioner and staff member.  Commissions are required to meet four times a year, at a minimum.
	D.  Training Received

	Indicate what training each commissioner and staff member has received. Remember it is a CLG requirement is that all commissioners and staff to the commission attend at least one training program relevant to your commission each year.  It is up to the...
	A. Historical Contexts: initiated, researched, or developed in the reporting year
	NOTE: California CLG procedures require CLGs to submit survey results including historic contexts to OHP.  If you have not done so, submit a copy (PDF or link if available online) with this report.
	B. New Surveys or Survey Updates (excluding those funded by OHP)
	C.  Corrections or changes to Historic Property Inventory
	IV. Provide for Adequate Public Participation in the Local Historic Preservation Program


	A.  Public Education
	What public outreach, training, or publications programs has the CLG undertaken?  Please provide copy of (or an electronic link) to all publications or other products not previously provided to OHP.
	VI. Additional Information for National Park Service Annual Products Report for CLGs (certified before October 1, 2013).
	NOTE:  OHP will forward this information to NPS on your behalf. Please read “Guidance for completing the Annual Products Report for CLGs” located http://www.nps.gov/history/hpg/local/2013CLG_GPRA/FY2013_Annual_Instructions2014.doc.
	B. Local Register (i.e., Local Landmarks and Historic Districts) Program
	C.  Local Tax Incentives Program
	VII. In addition to the minimum CLG requirements, OHP is interested in a Summary of Local Preservation Programs
	XII Attachments






